
RFI FORM 
Contractor Name: Vet Con LLC. 
Address: 609 N. 
Encina St. Visalia,Ca. 
93291 
Phone/e-mail:559-627-5601  
jacobc@souzaconstruction.com  
Evab@souzaconstruction.com 

 

Send to: Pastaveia.st.john@va.gov AND denise.groves@va.gov 
 

RFI 
(REQUEST FOR INFORMATION) 

PROJECT NO.: 612-18-428 CONTRACTOR 
RFI NO.: 

1 

PROJECT NAME: Bldg 722 Flooring DATE 
REQUESTED: 

6/5/18 

SOLICITATION 
NO.: 

36C26118B0574 REFERENCE: RFP 

DRAWING:  SPECIFICATION 
SECTION: 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED 

We are requesting that the period of performance be changed from 35 calendar days to 90 calendar days 
 

VA PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE 

Price shall be reflective the POP days stated in the contract.  It has been researched and verified products 
can be available within the POP identified and installed.     

 
 

VA TRACKING # FOR ALL RFI’S: AMENDMENT NO.: 0002 

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:6/5/18 

 

mailto:jacobc@souzaconstruction.com
mailto:Evab@souzaconstruction.com
mailto:Pastaveia.st.john@va.gov
mailto:denise.groves@va.gov


RFI 
(REQUEST FOR INFORMATION) 

PROJECT NO.: 612-18-428 CONTRACTOR 
RFI NO.: 

2 

PROJECT NAME: Bldg 722 Flooring DATE 
REQUESTED: 

6/5/18 

SOLICITATION 
NO.: 

36C26118B0574 REFERENCE: RFP 

DRAWING:  SPECIFICATION 
SECTION: 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED 

Can The QC Manager, SSHO and Superintendent be one person?   
 

VA PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE 

The Superintendent and SSHO can be the same person, the QC and SSHO can be the same person.  
Two staff are required to fulfill all three requirements.       
VA TRACKING # FOR ALL RFI’S: AMENDMENT NO.:0002 

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:6/5/18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RFI 
(REQUEST FOR INFORMATION) 

PROJECT NO.: 612-18-428 CONTRACTOR 
RFI NO.: 

3 

PROJECT NAME: Bldg 722 Flooring DATE 
REQUESTED: 

6/5/18 

SOLICITATION 
NO.: 

36C26118B0574 REFERENCE: RFP 

DRAWING:  SPECIFICATION 
SECTION: 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED 

Please provide LBP/ACM survey for this project 
 

VA PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE 

There is no lead or asbestos content in the building, let along you are not performing any 
demolition or work that would cause you to disturb any material if any existed.   
VA TRACKING # FOR ALL RFI’S: AMENDMENT NO.:0002 

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:6/5/18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RFI 
(REQUEST FOR INFORMATION) 

PROJECT NO.: 612-18-428 CONTRACTOR 
RFI NO.: 

4 

PROJECT NAME: Bldg 722 Flooring DATE 
REQUESTED: 

6/5/18 

SOLICITATION 
NO.: 

36C26118B0574 REFERENCE: RFP 

DRAWING:  SPECIFICATION 
SECTION: 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED 

Will area of work be occupied during Construction Phase? 

VA PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE 

The building is vacated, no one will be in the building during construction activities.   

VA TRACKING # FOR ALL RFI’S: AMENDMENT NO.:0002 

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:6/5/18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RFI 
(REQUEST FOR INFORMATION) 

PROJECT NO.: 612-18-428 CONTRACTOR 
RFI NO.: 

5 

PROJECT NAME: Bldg 722 Flooring DATE 
REQUESTED: 

6/5/18 

SOLICITATION 
NO.: 

36C26118B0574 REFERENCE: RFP 

DRAWING:  SPECIFICATION 
SECTION: 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED 

If area of work is occupied during construction how will Government want contractor to proceed 
with Demo and Install? Project Phased? Night Work? 

VA PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE 

There is no demo in the project and the building is not occupied.   

VA TRACKING # FOR ALL RFI’S: AMENDMENT NO.:0002 

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:6/5/18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RFI 
(REQUEST FOR INFORMATION) 

PROJECT NO.: 612-18-428 CONTRACTOR 
RFI NO.: 

6 

PROJECT NAME: Bldg 722 Flooring DATE 
REQUESTED: 

6/5/18 

SOLICITATION 
NO.: 

36C26118B0574 REFERENCE:  

DRAWING:  SPECIFICATION 
SECTION: 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED 

Please provide site visit sign in sheet. 

VA PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE 

The site visit sheet will not be published publicly, as it is not a required action. 

VA TRACKING # FOR ALL RFI’S: AMENDMENT NO.:0002 

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER: DATE:6/5/18 

 


